

POWELL COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS MANAGEMENT BOARD MINUTES

March 10, 2021

Attendance: Ruth Koehler, Kacie Perkins, Sam Hobley, Amanda Morley, Scott Barger

Guests: David Wells, Autumn Hobley

Meeting was called to order at 8:10 by Vice Chairman Scott Barger

Autumn asked if the fairgrounds had any work that the ranch kids could do to raise some money to buy roping dummies. Due to the number of events booked that will require stalls in April it was decided that if the kids were to shovel all of the used bedding from all 80 + stalls after the HS Rodeo in April into the alley way so it can be picked up with the tractor that we would be buying them one roping dummy. Approx a \$400 value. Motion was made by Amanda, 2nd by Kacie, motion passed.

Minutes of the October meeting will be approved in April

Correspondence: None

Claims were presented for approval, motion by Sam 2nd by Scott, motion passed

New Grounds Business:

- Still having problems with the overhead doors in the BRP. There appears to be an electric supply issue on the west door and a switch issue on the east door. Ruth will call Dean DeSilva.
- Paint for old livestock/horse barn- The quote for siding to repair the small animal barn was pretty high so no action was taken. There are 30 gallons of primer available and 10 gallons of paint. We will look at doing that when it warms up.

OLD GROUNDS BUSINESS:

- Ruth will talk to the county about getting the gravel hauled to the campground.
- David talked to OKeefe drilling about the well problem. Mike will do the digging; we need to have it fixed by the 1st of May.
- Sam asked for signs in the BRP telling people to clean up after their horses. David said there is also a problem with people using the lights properly. He will change the tape color on the breaker switches, Ruth will have a sign made.

April meeting will be held at 6 pm

UPCOMING EVENTS: Spring Fling March 17-19, HS Rodeo April 16-17, Horsemanship Clinic April 30-May1, MCHA May 6-7- 8, Draft Horse Expo June 23-26, Mt Powell Showdown July 8-10

COMMISSIONER:

Meeting was adjourned at 8:39, motion by Amanda, 2nd by Sam, motion passed

NEXT MEETING: April 14, 2022

6 P.M. Fair Board Office